
1

Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 10:03 AM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Seah Hoon Wah; Susan Ting
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK - 09/07/2024 (2)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

ClassificaƟon: Restricted  
 
Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instrucƟon :- 
 

S/N CLAIM NO OIC DOA OI VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP 

1 MT/1284871-002  Julie Mangubat  4/7/2024 SMD2289X SLA8171P JusEquity Law 
Corporation 

ONE GARAGE PTE 
LTD 

Mr. Ah Hao 9118 8490

2 MT/1285157-002 Natalie Lee  6/7/2024 SMN9848J  SMV8265E  VISION LAW LLC KT MOTORWERK  annatan@visionlawllc.com

3 MT/1284765-002 Billy Tan  3/7/2024 SMH4202L SJV6577D JusEquity Law 
Corporation 

JEC AUTO 
SERVICE PTE. LTD. 

Ah Xian 9232 7457

 
 
 
Please contact workshop. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge aŌer survey. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
SiƟ Raudhah 
Admin Assistant 
Consumer GI OperaƟons 
 

 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


